THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF GREENFIELD COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 March 20, 2023

The Board of Education of Greenfield Community Unit School District No. 10 met in regular session, in the Administrative Office, on March 20, 2023.

1. Board President Elliott Turpin called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Upon roll call members present were Josh Roberts, Joe Kinser, Chris Weller, Kate Garner, Brandi Rynders and Elliott Turpin. Dr. William Phillips, Andy Stumpf, Beth Bettis, Jeremy Lansaw, Ron Plogger, Beth Burrow, Rhonda Bauer, Stephanie Vetter and Elayne Willis.

2. Garner motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

3. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the February 27, 2023 regular and executive minutes as presented. Upon roll call Roberts, Weller, Garner, Kinser, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

4. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the consent agenda as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Rynders, Weller, Roberts, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 1 attached to the Official Minutes)

5. District Highlights – Elayne Willis, District Librarian, reported on the library and media in the Elementary and High School. The Elementary Book Fair was held in February and was successful. Elayne applied for the Library Grant and it was approved. She also applied and received money from the Hembrough Charitable Trust. There will be a Washington DC trip this summer. The National Honor Society sold GFEE meal tickets and also helped work at the fundraiser. National Honor Society Members will be reading books to children at the public library.

6. Ron Plogger reported on Transportation/Facilities:

-Lambs is still working on the football field entrance

-The activity bus arrived 3/14/23

-District Office is still under construction

-Bus #10 is in the process of being transformed to an activity bus

-Football field is being seeded and aerated

-Waiting on bid from concrete contractor for bus garage addition

-Workers cleaned up football field area

7. Elliott Turpin reported on the Greenfield Foundation for Educational Excellence. The annual pork chop meal was held on March 19th. Scholarship applications are due in April. The next meeting will be on April 19, 2023.

- 8. Mr. Stumpf reported on:
 - Monthly FRIS financial report
 - Annual IHSA renewal (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)
 - Discussion of CD Renewal (See Exhibit No.3 attached to the Official Minutes)

- Approve the ISP Agreement for Portal Reporting (See Exhibit No.4 attached to the Official Minutes)

- Approve 2-year Sports COOP Agreement (See Exhibit No.5 attached to the Official Minutes)
- Approve the proposed 2023-2024 school calendar (See Exhibit No.6 attached to the Official Minutes)
- Seeking Bus Bids for FY24
- Principal Contracts
- District Office Salaries
- Discussion of Gate Fee Increase & Official Pay increase for 2023-2024
- Approve teaching of Dual Credit Classes
- Approve Discussion of April Board Meeting date change
- Board Committee appointments

9. Personnel:

- Renewal of licensed employees
- Renewal of Director of Speech Pathology contract
- Resignation of High School Social Science Teacher, Assistant Football Coach & High School Boys Track Coach Jon Dierkes
- Resignation of High School Health & Physical Education Teacher and Pee Wee Girls Volleyball Coach Tyann Hallock
- Resignation of Teacher Aide Pam Jones
- Resignation of Assistant High School Baseball Coach John Goode
- Resignation of Elementary Social Science Teacher Samantha Cranmer
- Hire Assistant High School Baseball Coach Jacob Lansaw
- Hire Teacher Aide Crystal Howard
- Approve High School Baseball Coach Volunteer John Goode

10. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to go to Executive Session at 7:51 p.m. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to return to Open Session at 8:27 p.m. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

11. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve Deeanna McClure from 3rd year probationary to tenured status. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

12. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to approve Luke Gillingham from 3rd year probationary to 4th year probationary status. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Elliott voted "Aye". Motion carried.

13. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to approve Alexandra Dolen from 3rd year probationary to 4th year probationary status. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Ay". Motion carried.

14. Garner motioned and Weller seconded to approve Kolten Heberling from 2nd year probationary to 3rd year probationary status. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

15. Weller motioned and Rynders seconded to approve Noelia Martinez-Voigt from 2nd year probationary to 3rd year probationary status. Upon roll call Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

16. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve LaCreatia Huff from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

17. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to approve Maddie Nichols from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

18. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to approve Karla Lero from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

19. Garner motioned and Weller seconded to approve Brooke Reichart from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

20. Weller motioned and Rynders seconded to approve Darbey Tepen from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

21. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to approve Abigail Weisner from 1st year probationary to 2nd year probationary status. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

22. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to renew the 2023-2024 contract for the Director of Speech Pathology Denise DeMoulin. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

23. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to accept the resignation of High School Social Science Teacher, Assistant Football Coach and High School Boys' Track Coach, Jon Dierkes at the end of the 2022-2023 school year.

24. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to accept the resignation of Pee Wee Volleyball Coach Tyann Hallock. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

25. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to accept the resignation of Teacher Aide Pam Jones. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

26. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to accept the resignation of Assistant High School Baseball Coach John Goode. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

27. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to accept the resignation of Elementary Social Science Teacher Samantha Cranmer at the end of the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

28. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to accept the resignation of High School Health and Physical Education Teacher Tyann Hallock at the end of the 2022-2023 school year. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

29. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to hire Assistant High School Baseball Coach Jacob Lansaw. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

30. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to hire Teacher Aide Crystal Howard. Upon roll call Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

31. Kinser motioned and Roberts seconded to approve Volunteer High School Baseball Coach John Goode. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motioned carried.

32. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to authorize the Superintendent to develop a tentative budget for FY24. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

33. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to authorize the Superintendent to seek bids for refuse collection and dairy products. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

34. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to appoint Josh Roberts as the Board of Education Insurance Committee representative. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

35. Rynders motioned and Garner seconded to appoint Chris Weller and Joe Kinser as the Greenfield-Northwestern Coop members. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

36. Roberts motioned and Weller seconded to appoint Kate Garner as the Four Rivers Cooperative representative. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

37. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to renew the annual IHSA membership. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 2 attached to the Official Minutes)

38. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve the District CD renewal with a 15month term at 4.15% and take out an additional District CD in the amount of \$1,000,000.00 with a 15-month term at 4.15%. Upon roll call Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes) 39. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to approve the Hunt CD renewal with a 15-month term at 4.15%. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 3 attached to the Official Minutes)

40. Rynders motioned and Roberts seconded to approve the Illinois State Police Agreement for Portal Reporting. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 4 attached to the Official Minutes)

41. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to appoint Brandi Rynders and Joe Kinser to the Canvas Committee and change the April board meeting date to April 24, 2023. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

42. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve a 2-year COOP Agreement. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 5 attached to the Official Minutes)

43. Rynders motioned and Kinser seconded to approve the 2023-2024 school calendar as presented. Upon roll call Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried. (See Exhibit No. 6 attached to the Official Minutes)

44. Kinser motioned and Rynders seconded to approve seeking bus bids for FY24. Upon roll call Kinser, Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

45. Roberts motioned and Garner seconded to approve Julie Williams to teach dual credit classes. Her salary will be an 1/8 of her current year salary to teach the classes. Upon roll call Roberts, Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

46. Roberts motioned and Weller seconded to approve Principal Contracts as presented. Upon roll call Garner, Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

47. Roberts motioned and Rynders seconded to approve District Office salaries as presented. Upon roll call Weller, Rynders, Kinser, Roberts, Garner and Turpin voted "Aye". Motion carried.

48. Rynders motioned and Weller seconded to adjourn at 8:48 p.m.

Elliott Turpin

President

Josh Roberts

Secretary

- 1. Meeting called to order
- 2. Agenda Approved
- 3. Minutes Approved
- 4. Consent Agenda Approved
- 5. District Highlights-Library Report
- 6. Transportation/Facilities
- 7. GFEE Report
- 8. Supt. Report
- 9. Personnel
- 10. Executive Session
- 11. Approved Deeanna McClure tenured status
- 12. Approved Luke Gillingham 4th year prob. status
- 13. Approved Alexandra Dolen 4th year prob. status
- 14. Approved Kolten Heberling 3rd year prob. status
- 15. Approved Noelia Martinez-Voigt 3rd year prob. Status
- 16. Approve Lacreatia Huff 2nd year prob status
- 17. Approve Maddie Nichols 2nd year prob status
- 18. Approve Karla Lero Huff 2nd year prob status
- 19. Approve Brooke Reichart 2nd year prob status
- 20. Approve Darbey Tepen 2nd year prob status
- 21. Approve Abigail Weisner Huff 2nd year prob status
- 22. Approved contract for Denise DeMoulin
- 23. Accepted resignation of HS Social Science Teacher, Asst. FB Coach, HS Boys' Track Coach – Jon Dierkes
- 24. Accepted resignation of PW Volleyball Coach Tyann Hallock
- 25. Accepted resignation of Teacher Aide Pam Jones
- 26. Accepted resignation of Asst. HS Baseball Coach John Goode
- 27. Accepted resignation of Elementary Social Science Teacher Samantha Cranmer
- 28. Accepted resignation of HS Health & PE Teacher Tyann Hallock
- 29. Hired Asst. HS Baseball Coach Jacob Lansaw
- 30. Hire Teacher Aide Crystal Howard
- 31. Approve HS Baseball Volunteer Coach John Goode
- 32. Authorized Supt. to develop FY24 budget
- 33. Authorized Supt. to seek bids for trash and dairy
- 34. Insurance Committee member Josh Roberts
- 35. Coop Members Chris Weller & Joe Kinser
- 36. Four Rivers Rep Kate Garner
- 37. Renewed IHSA membership
- 38. District CD Renewal & new District CD
- 39. Hunt CD Renewal
- 40. ISP Agreement for Portal Reporting
- 41. Appoint Canvas Committee & change April Board meeting date
- 42. Approve 2-year COOP agreement
- 43. Approve 2023-2024 school calendar
- 44. Approve seeking FY24 bus bids
- 45. Approve teaching dual credit classes Julie Williams
- 46. Approve principal contracts
- 47. Approve DO salaries
- 48. Adjourned